Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Amber,

David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Thursday, May 12, 2016 11:08 AM

Groves, Amber; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Freddie Gibbs; Kimberly M. Wilson; Naranjo, Mark M.

RE: Proposed work plan, Legacy State CF 5 Battery
20160512104723155.pdf

Chloride analysis was run on the samples obtained from our initial site visit. Please see the April 13, 2016 data
table. Results at worst-case scenario location (S-1) indicated total chlorides at 48 and 80 mg/kg respectively, well below
the 250 mg/kg delineation threshold required by the NMOCD. Therefore, chlorides were not a component of the rest of

the sampling parameters.

Legacy Reserves absolutely will comply with the NMSLO Surface Restoration Guidelines, which | have attached. We will
forward a re-vegetation plan in accordance with the attached guidelines to the NM State Land Office for your review

under a separate cover.

As our client would like to proceed as soon as possible with the remediation at this location, we respectfully request that
our proposed work plan be reviewed in accordance with the NMOCD cleanup guidelines. Thank you.

Respectfully,

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 10:26 AM

To: David Adkins; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Freddie Gibbs; Kimberly M. Wilson; Naranjo, Mark

Subject: RE: Proposed work plan, Legacy State CF 5 Battery

Good Morning, David,

NMSLO requires our surface restoration plan which includes noxious weed monitoring/mitigation as well as re-
vegetation monitoring to be included in work plan submittals. Please update your work plan to include this.

Also, | would like to inquire as to your reasoning behind not testing for chlorides during the delineation process as this is

an SWD facility?



Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697

(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88260
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: David Adkins [mailto:dadkins@talonlpe.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 9:30 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Freddie Gibbs <fgibbs@legacylp.com>; Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Subject: Proposed work plan, Legacy State CF 5 Battery

Hello Mike, Heather and Amber,

Attached please find our proposed work plan for the above referenced facility. Please let us know if you have any
guestions or require further information. Thank you.

Respectfully,

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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